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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 10 July 2025 

 

SOLAR PV SYSTEM AT BACOLOD, CAGAYAN DE ORO AND GENERAL SANTOS (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 

 

PROJECT: SOLAR PV SYSTEM AT BACOLOD, CAGAYAN DE ORO AND 

GENERAL SANTOS (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

 

QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

6.1 Who will be the contact person for 

the site inspection?  

Kindly coordinate with BAC Secretariat 

for proper endorsement to 

TWG/EFMD. 

6.2 Will you consider a Build-Own-

Operate-Transfer contract as an 

SLCC?  

Yes, provided that the SLCC must be a 

government or private contract 

involving Supply, delivery and 

installation of Solar PV System or 

Installation, testing and commissioning 

of Solar PV System completed within 

the required period. 

6.3 For clarification, the inverter to be 

used is only micro inverter?  

Yes.  

 

6.4 Are the bidders allowed to 

participate for only one or two lots?  

Yes. The bidder may choose to submit 

a bid for any single lot, any 

combination of lots, or all three lots.  

6.5 Regarding the 150 calendar days 

for the Phase B of the project, is 

the application of metering already 

included?  

No. The 150 calendar days cover only 

up to the supply, delivery, and 

installation of the Solar PV System 

(Phase B). 

6.6 Is the 50% SLCC pertains to the 

50% per lot or the whole ABC?  

The 50% SLCC is the 50% 

requirement per lot of the project. 
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SOLAR PV SYSTEM AT BACOLOD, CAGAYAN DE ORO AND GENERAL SANTOS (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

WRITTEN QUERIES:  

1 Can we request for a bid 
extension for the submission   of 
bids due to 3 different locations of 
site (Bacolod, Cagayan De Oro 
and General Santos) for project 
site visit verification. 

The submission and opening of bids is 
extended from the original date of                       
17 July 2025 to 24 July 2025. 

 

Additional Instructions/Amendments. 

1. Section V. Special Condition of Contract  

a) Scope of work under Item 1 (Attached Annex “B”) 

b) The terms of payment under Item 2.2 are revised as follows: 

Phase Description Completion 

A Structural 

Analysis 

One-time upon 100% completion and issuance of 

the structural certification by a licensed Structural 

Engineer and issuance of certificate of completion 

and acceptance by the Branch Support Services 

Department (BSSD) 

B Supply, 

Delivery, and 

Installation of 

Solar PV 

System 

One-time payment after 100% completion of the 

fully functional Solar PV System project and 

issuance of certificate of completion and 

acceptance, (COCA) by BSSD. 

C Net Metering 

Application, 

DU coordina-

tion, energiza-

tion 

 

One-time payment upon completion of the Net 

Metering application process, successful 

coordination and final energization with the 

Distribution Utility (DU), and issuance of COCA by 

the BSSD. 

 

2. Section VI. Schedule of Requirements  

• Revised Schedule of Requirements (Attached Annex “C”) 

3. Section VII. Technical Specifications 

• Revised Technical Specification (Attached Annex “D”) 

4. Forms 

• Revised Form 02.1, Form 02.2 and Form 02.3 (Attached Annex “E”) 


